



2016 Fall WSCA meeting at J&H Sept. 19

Meeting called to order at 12:15

Attendance: Mitch Coyour-Coyland/President, J&H-Diane Redmann/Treasurer, McMiller-Steve Williams, MRC-Dan Kapfhamer, Waukesha- Jeff Guenther, Waunakee-Rob Wright, Wern Valley-Steve Williams, West Bend-Jerry Ballering, NSCA Delegate-Paula Benbow, South Zone Rep-Tom Mitchell

Guests: Gary Houldsworth, Gary Kapfhamer

Proxy from Jim Sarkauskas-Rancho del Zorro given to Diane Redmann

Minutes of the 2016 Spring meeting were read and approved with the following change:

VII: New Business

F. Raising WSCA money for state shoot trophies --- ...increase the money for trophies by \$2840 and raise the added money for the events to \$1000 each.

Motion/2nd by Jeff Guenther/Jerry Balleringapproved

Treasurer's Report was detailed by Diane Redmann, Motion/2nd by Rob Wright/Jerry BalleringApproved

Jeff Guenther reported that despite the weather the state shoot ran well and numbers were good. The main event had 402 shooters.

State shoot review: Flooding caused issues but the club had a plan to adjust courses accordingly. Mitch Coyour reported that shooters requested that there be more tents on the courses for sun or rain protection, but understanding that a few tents collapsed from the rain. The other comment was the PA system which didn't work well due to the weather.

State shoot review, BOD recommendation: Approval for Waukesha to remain in rotation 9 for,0 against, 1 mixed

State FITASC: Mitch Coyour reported 66 in main event and the shoot went well.

FITASC for 2017: Woods & Meadow

All State team: no info as this is a spring agenda issue.

HOF: Steve Greene sent information with questions and suggestions (see attachment)

Paula B motioned to approved his recommendations/ Jerry Ballering 2nd....approved

Promotions/WSCA Fundraising Shoot: Paula motioned to table until further info is available from the committee

Steve Williams suggested clubs offer a 50/50, lewis, or something at any individual shoots to help raise money for WSCA/ possibly the state shoot ... will look into how to promote and report at spring meeting.

State shoot criteria: nothing to report

Shoot series: Paula did an awesome job of acquiring the cart and will work on another one for next year.

Badger series is a go and Jeff Guenther will work on getting a banner for the cart. Clubs will pay \$25/per event again and offer \$100 in prizes at their event.

North/South Zone Shoot: Pat Gerbensky will be donating \$300 to each zone shoot in 2017 to be used for prizes at each of those clubs. Thank you Pat.

North/South shootout is good on the Friday PM at state shoot

No changes to bi-laws

New Business:

2019 State FITASC: J&H

2019 State Shoot: Woods & Meadow does not want to do Wed. OK'd as it is optional

2017 North Zone: Wausau (will contact them for acceptance)

2017 South Zone: Waukesha Gun Club

Discussion on state shoot booklet. All info for changes must be presented a minimum of 30 days before spring meeting

No report for website advertising

Badger series continuing for 2017. Mitch will be the coordinator

Fall meeting date: Monday 9/18/17 at Wern Valley NOON

Gary Houldsworth motion to adjourn Jerry B 2d Meeting adjourned 2PM